

September 2020

Important information regarding NORDIMET[®] (methotrexate) Solution for Injection in Pre-filled Pen

Dear Madam/Sir,

If you have used Nordimet[®] before you may notice a small change in the Nordimet[®] Pen supplied to you. Based on feedback from patients the tamper evident seal is being removed from the cap. In some instances, patients had found it difficult to remove the cap because of the tamper evident seal. The box that Nordimet is supplied in has a tamper evident seal so the additional measure of a tamper evident seal on the pen itself is not required.



No tamper evident seal

Please note that whilst the pens without a tamper evident seal are being introduced you may still receive a Nordimet[®] pen with a tamper evident seal. You can still use the pen regardless of whether there is a tamper evident seal or not. If there is a tamper evident seal on the pen you receive you do not need to remove it; the tamper evident seal will break when you pull the cap off.

The Patient Information Leaflet supplied in the box that Nordimet[®] was supplied in will explain the correct administration process for the pen you have been supplied.

Reporting of side effects

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. You can also report side effects directly via the Yellow Card Scheme at www.mhra.gov.uk/yellowcard. By reporting side effects, you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine.

Yours sincerely,

Minesh Vaidya Head of Regulatory Compliance GDP Responsible Person | Local Safety Officer Tel: + 44 (0) 118 207 9160 Email: <u>info@nordicpharma.co.uk</u>

NOR-20-143 Date of Preparation: September 2020

UNITED KINGDOM

NORDIC PHARMA LTD Unit 3 Commerce Park, Brunel Road, Theale, Reading, RG7 4AB Tel: +44 (0) 118 207 9160 Fax: +44 (0) 118 207 9161